From: Foi Enquiries
Sent: 27 September 2019 13:38

Subject: FOI-19-1164 - Charges to Practical School Subjects

Thank you for your information request of 26 August 2019 and please accept our sincere apologies
for delay in providing the response to you. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has completed the
necessary search for the information requested. Our response is now detailed below.

I would like you to release information about charges for pupils in certain subjects in secondary
schools.

In relation to Home Economics, Technical subjects (Design & Technology, Design & Manufacture,
Practical Craft Skills) and Art & Design, please provide information about charges for students at
each level of study available in the school. Please provide this information for each of the last 5
years.

Please find enclosed document ref: FOI-19-1164 — All schools.

We are unable to provide you with information on charges for pupils in all certain subjects in all
secondary schools for each of the last 5 years as it is not held by ACC. In order to comply with our
obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the FOISA, we hereby gives notice that this information
is not held by us.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

We handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your
rights under FOISA.

We hope this helps with your request.
Yours sincerely,
-qer- Access to Information Team
. rﬁﬁu / Aberdeen City Council | Access to Information Team | Customer Feedback
[ | | Customer
{ j& Marischal College | Business Hub 6 | 1% Floor | Broad Street | Aberdeen | AB10
ABERDEEN '

CITY COUNCIL
Dial: 01224 522166

www.aberdeencity.gov.uk | Twitter: @AberdeenCC | Facebook.com/AberdeenCC



http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/

Aberdeen Grammar School

2019-2020

Home
Economics

Art & Design

Design &
Tech

Design &
Manufacture

Practical
Craft Skills

2018-2019

Home
Economics

Art & Design

Design &
Tech

Design &
Manufacture

Practical
Craft Skills

2017-2018

Home
Economics

S1 S2 |S3 |Nat4

£30 £35 | £35 | £65

Time in & £1

Dept has per dish

increased for the
summer
term
works
out at
£3-£5

£TBC £ £ £10

£ £ £ £

£ £5 | £5 |£10

£ £ £ £10

S1 S2 | S3 |Nat4

£20 £35 | £35 | £60
& £1
per dish
for the
summer
term
works
out at
£3-£5

£ £ £ £10

£ £ £ £

£ £5 |£5 |£10

£10 £ £ £10

(AD CC)

S1 S2 |S3 | Nat4

£20 £35 | £35 | £60
& £1
per dish

for the

Nat5

£65

& £1
per dish
for the
summer
term
works
out at
£3-£5

£10
£

£10

£10

Nat5

£60

& £1
per dish
for the
summer
term
works
out at
£3-£5

£10
£

£10

£10

Nat5

£60

& £1
per dish
for the

Higher

£ N/A

£10

Higher

£ N/A

£10

Higher

£ N/A

Advanced
Higher

£ N/A

£15

Advanced
Higher

£ N/A

£15

Advanced
Higher

£ N/A

Period*

This is
for the
whole

year

This is
for the
whole

year

This is
for the
whole

year



Art & Design

Design &
Tech

Design &
Manufacture

Practical
Craft Skills

2016-2017

Home
Economics

Art & Design

Design &
Tech

Design &
Manufacture

Practical
Craft Skills

2015-2016

Home
Economics

Art & Design

Design &
Tech

£15
(AD CC)
S1

£20

£15

S1

£20

£
£

£5

£10

S2

£35

£10

S2

£35

£5

£10

S3

£35

£10

S3

£35

summer  summer

term term
works works
out at out at
£3-£5 £3-£5
£10 £10

£ £

£15 £15

£ £

Nat4 Nat5
£60 £60

& £1 & £1
per dish | per dish
for the |forthe
summer | summer
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

£ N/A This is
for the
whole
year

£15

£

£

£

Advanced

Higher

£ N/A This is
for the
whole
year

£15

£




Design &
Manufacture

Practical
Craft Skills

Bridge of Don Academy

(AD CC)

2019-2020

Home
Economics

Art & Design
Design & Tech

Design &
Manufacture

Practical Craft
Skills

2018-2019

Home
Economics

Art & Design
Design & Tech

Design &
Manufacture

Practical Craft
Skills

2017-2018

Home
Economics

Art & Design
Design & Tech

Design &
Manufacture

Practical Craft
Skills

2016-2017

S1

S1

£20

£6
£6

S1

£20

£6
£6

S1

£10 [£10 | £15
£ £20 £

S2 S3 Nat4
£ £ £

£ £ £

£ £ £

£ £ £

£ £ £

S2 S3 Nat4
£20 |£20 | £50
£6 £6 £20
£6 £6 £

£ £ £10
£ £ £20
S2 S3 Nat4
£20 |£20 | £50
£6 £6 £20
£6 £6 £

£ £ £10
£ £ £20
S2 S3 Nat4

£15

Nat5

Nat5

£50

£20

Nat5

£60

£20

Nat5

Higher

Higher

£20

£5

Higher

£20

Higher

Advanced
Higher

£

Advanced
Higher

£

£25
£5

Advanced
Higher

£

£25

Advanced
Higher

Period

p.a.

p.a.
p.a.
p.a.

p.a.

p.a.

p.a.
p.a.
p.a.

p.a.



Home £20
Economics
Art & Design £6

Design & Tech £6

Design & £
Manufacture

Practical Craft £
Skills

2015-2016 S1
Home £20
Economics

Art & Design £6

Design & Tech £8

Design & £
Manufacture

Practical Craft £
Skills

£20

£6
£6

S2

£20

£6
£8

£20

£6
£6

S3

£20

£6
£8

£50

£20

£10

£20

Nat4

£50

£20

£8

£20

£60

£20

Nat5

£60

£20
£
£

£20

Higher

£20
£
£

£25

Advanced
Higher

£

£25
£
£

p.a.

p.a.
p.a.
p.a.

p.a.

p.a.

p.a.
p.a.
p.a.

p.a.



2019-2020

Home
Economics

Art & Design
Designh & Tech

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

Bucksburn Academy

2019-2020 S1
Home £5
Economics

Art & Design £
Design & Tech | £
Design & £
Manufacture

Practical Craft |£
Skills

2018-2019 S1
Home £15
Economics

Art & Design £
Design & Tech | £
Design & £
Manufacture

Practical Craft | £
Skills

2017-2018 S1

S2

£20

£6
£8

S2

£5

S2

£18

S2

S3

£20

£6
£8

S3

£20

S3

£40

S3

Nat4

£25

Nat4

£70

Nat4

£20 |£ £ £
Nat4 |Nat5 |Higher |Advanced
Higher
£50 |£60 £ £
£20 |£20 | £20 £25
£ £ £ £
£8 £ £ £
£20 |£ £ £
Nat5 | Higher | Advanced
Higher
£25 | EN/A | EN/A
£ £ £
£ £ £
£ £ £
£ £ £
Nat5 | Higher | Advanced
Higher
£70 |£EN/A  |£EN/A
£ £ £
£ £ £
£ £ £
£ £ £
Nat5 | Higher | Advanced

Higher

Period

S1/2
annual,S3-
6 termly

S1-6
termly

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

£12

S3

£40

£12

S3

£40

£10

£70

£15

Nat4

£70

£15

Nat4

£70

£15

£70

£15

Nat5

£70

£15

Nat5

£70

£15

EN/A

Higher

EN/A

Higher

EN/A

EN/A

Advanced
Higher

EN/A

Advanced
Higher

£EN/A

Annual

Annual

S1-6
termly

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual



Cults Academy

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

£9

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



Design & £ £ £ £ £5 £5 £5

Manufacture

Practical Craft £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Skills

2015-2016 S1 S2 S3 Nat4 | Nat5 |Higher | Advanced
Higher

Home £12 |£10 |£12 | £60 £60 £ £

Economics

Art & Design £6 £6 £8 £8 £8 £10 £20

Design & Tech £5 £5 £5 £ £ £ £

Design & £ £ £ £ £5 £5 £5

Manufacture

Practical Craft £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Skills

Dyce Academy

2019-2020 S1 S2 S3 Nat4 | Nat5 |Higher | Advanced Period
Higher

Home £25 |£25 |£40 | £49 £60 £ £ Over

Economics 3

terms

Art & Design £10 |£10 |[£12 | £12 £15 £15 £15

Design & Tech £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Design & £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Manufacture

Practical Craft £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Skills

2018-2019 S1 S2 S3 Nat4 'Nat5 |Higher | Advanced
Higher

Home £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Economics

Art & Design £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Design & Tech £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Design & £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Manufacture

Practical Craft £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Skills




2017-2018 S1 S2 S3 Nat4 | Nat5 |Higher | Advanced
Higher

Home £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Economics

Art & Design £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Design & Tech £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Design & £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Manufacture

Practical Craft £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Skills

2016-2017 S1 S2 S3 Nat4 | Nat5 |Higher | Advanced
Higher

Home £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Economics

Art & Design £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Designh & Tech £ £ £ £ £ £ £

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




Harlaw Academy

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

£0
£0
EN/A

EN/A

S1

£20

£0
£2
EN/A

£EN/A

S1

£20

£0
£5
EN/A

EN/A

S2

£15

£0
£0
EN/A

EN/A

S2

£20

£0
£0
EN/A

EN/A

S2

£20

£0
£2
EN/A

EN/A

S3

£25

£0
EN/A
EN/A

£10

S3

£25

£0
EN/A
£5

£10

S3

£25

£0
EN/A
£5

£10

Nat4

£60
Hosp

£10
H&FT

£0
EN/A
EN/A

£15
Nat4
£60
Hosp
£0

EN/A
EN/A

£10

Nat4

£ N/A

£10
F&TT

£0
EN/A
£15

£10

Nat5 | Higher
£80 £
Hosp

£10

H&FT

£0 £0
EN/A | EN/A
£EN/ EN/A
£15 EN/A
Nat5 | Higher
£80 £ N/A
Hosp

£0 £0
EN/A | EN/A
EN/A | EN/A
£10 EN/A
Nat5 |Higher
£80 £ N/A
Hosp

£10 N/A
F&TT

£0 £0
EN/A | EN/A
£15 EN/A
£10 EN/A

Advanced
Higher

£

£0
EN/A
EN/A

£N/A
Advanced

Higher
£ N/A

EN/A
EN/A

EN/A

Advanced

Higher

£ N/A

N/A

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
£4
EN/A

EN/A

S1

£20

£0

EN/A

EN/A

S2

£25

£0
£2
EN/A

EN/A

S2

£ N/A

£0
£5
EN/A

EN/A

S3

£25

£0
EN/A
£5

EN/A

S3

£25

£0
EN/A
£5

EN/A

Nat4

£ N/A

£15
F&TT

£0
EN/A
EN/A

£10

Nat4

£ N/A
Hosp

£25
H&FT

£15
F&TT

N/A

£0
EN/A
£10

EN/A

Nat5

£80
Hosp

£15
F&TT

£0
EN/A
EN/A

10

Nat5

£80
Hosp

£25
H&FT

£15
F&TT

£60
Cake

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



Hazlehead Academy

2019-2020 S1 S2 S3 Nat4 |Nat5 |Higher | Advanced Period
Higher
Home £25 | £35 £30 £75 |£75 £ £ annual
Economics
Art & Design £5 £6 £6 £10 |£10 |£10 £25 annual
Design & Tech £5 £5 £5 £ £ £ £ annual
Design & £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Manufacture
Practical Craft £ £ £ £15 |£15 |£ £ annual
Skills
2018-2019 S1 S2 S3 Nat4 |Nat5 |Higher | Advanced
Higher
Home £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Economics
Art & Design £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Design & Tech £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Design & £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Manufacture
Practical Craft £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Skills
2017-2018 S1 S2 S3 Nat4 | Nat5 | Higher | Advanced
Higher
Home £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Economics
Art & Design £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Design & Tech £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Design & £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Manufacture
Practical Craft £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Skills
2016-2017 S1 S2 S3 Nat4 | Nat5 | Higher | Advanced
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

Lochside Academy

2019-2020

Home
Economics -
Still to decided
this year

Art & Design

Design & Tech

Design &
Manufacture

Practical Craft
Skills

2018-2019 no
recoveries
charged

Home
Economics

Art & Design
Design & Tech

S1

£2

th | th

S1

£
£

S2

£2

£2

S2

£ £ £
£ £ £
S2 S3 Nat4
£ £ £
£ £ £
£ £ £
£ £ £
£ £ £
S3 Nat4
£
£2 £0 at
present
£ £
£ £

£10 (for | £10
those

who

select

to take

the

subject)

S3 Nat4

£ £ £

£ £ £

Nat5 | Higher | Advanced

Higher

£ £ £

£ £ £

£ £ £

£ £ £

£ £ £

Nat5 Higher | Advanced
Higher

£ £ £

£0 at £0 at £0 at

present | present | present

£ £ £

£ £ £

£10 EN/A ENA

Nat5 Higher | Advanced
Higher

£ £ £

£ £ £

£ £ £

Period



Design & £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Manufacture

Practical Craft | £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Skills

2017-2018 N/A | S1 |S2 | S3 Nat4 Nat5 Higher | Advanced
Higher

Home £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Economics

Art & Design £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Design & Tech | £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Design & £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Manufacture

Practical Craft | £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Skills

2016-2017 N/A | S1 |S2 | S3 Nat4 Nat5 Higher | Advanced
Higher

Home £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Economics

Art & Design £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Design & Tech £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Design & £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Manufacture

Practical Craft | £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Skills

2015-2016 N/A | S1 |S2 | S3 Nat4 Nat5 Higher | Advanced
Higher

Home £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Economics

Art & Design £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Design & Tech £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Design & £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Manufacture

Practical Craft £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Skills

Northfield Academy

2019-2020 S1 S2 S3 Nat4 'Nat5 |Higher | Advanced Period

Higher




Home £20 |£20 |£20 |£ £60 |£ £

Economics

Art & Design £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Design & Tech £5 £5 £5 £5 £5 £ £

Design & £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Manufacture

Practical Craft £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Skills

2018-2019 S1 S2 S3 Nat4 | Nat5 |Higher | Advanced
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
Oldmachar Academy
2019-2020 S1 S2 |S3 | Nat4 |Nat5 |Higher |Advanced Period
Higher
Home £30 £ £ £ £55 | £ £
Economics
Art & Design £ £ £ £ £11 £11 £25
Design & Tech £ £ £ £6 £5 £ £
Design & £ £ £ £6 £5 £5 £
Manufacture
Practical Craft £ £ £ £ £10 £ £
Skills
2018-2019 S1 S2 | S3 | Nat4 | Nat5 |Higher | Advanced
Higher
Home £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Economics
Art & Design £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Design & Tech £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Design & £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Manufacture
Practical Craft £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Skills
2017-2018 S1 S2 | S3 | Nat4 | Nat5 |Higher | Advanced
Higher
Home £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Economics
Art & Design £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Design & Tech £ £ £ £ £ £ £




Design & £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Manufacture
Practical Craft £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Skills
2016-2017 S1 S2 |S3 | Nat4 |Nat5 |Higher |Advanced
Higher
Home £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Economics
Art & Design £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Design & Tech £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Design & £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Manufacture
Practical Craft £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Skills
2015-2016 S1 S2 |S3 | Nat4 |Nat5 |Higher |Advanced
Higher
Home £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Economics
Art & Design £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Design & Tech £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Design & £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Manufacture
Practical Craft £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Skills
St. Machar Academy
2019-2020 S1 S2 S3 Nat4 'Nat5 |Higher | Advanced Period
Higher
Home £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0
Economics
Art & Design £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0
Design & Tech £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0
Design & £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0
Manufacture
Practical Craft £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0
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

£30

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
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